



APFSCIL

(www.apfscil.org.uk)

Meeting 451

Monday 15 May 2023 @ 7:00PM

At The SPEAKER, 46 Great Peter Street, London, SW1P 2HA

P = Present X = Absent A = Apologies

P	Aberdeen	X	Heart of Midlothian	P	Rotherham United
A	Barrow	P	Hull City	A	Scunthorpe United
P	Blackpool	A	Ipswich GL	X	Shamrock Rovers
X	Bolton Wanderers	X	Ipswich Town	P	Sheffield Wednesday
X	AFC Bournemouth	P	Leicester City	A	Southampton
P	Brighton & Hove Albion	P	London Scottish	P	Sunderland
X	Bristol City	P	Manchester City	P	West Bromwich Albion
X	Burnley	A	Manchester United		
A	Chester	A	Mansfield Town	X	Aston Villa
P	Coventry City	A	Middlesbrough	P	Football Rep
A	Derby County	P	Newcastle United	P	President
A	Everton	P	Norwich City	A	Webmaster
P	Exeter City	P	Nottingham Forest		
A	FC United	P	Plymouth Argyle		
P	Gillingham	A	Rangers		

Top Table: Kevin Wells, Chairman (Leicester); Neil Le Milliere, secretary (Exeter) and Roger Pyne, Minutes Secretary (Exeter).

Meeting Opened: 19:38

1 Apologies for Absence

1.1 Apologies: Barrow/David Leitch; Chester/Pauline Meakins; Derby/Fred Motson; Everton/Nick Brennan; FCUM/Nick Duckett; Ipswich GL/Phil Loy; Leicester/Phil and Linda Arnold; Mansfield/Dave Cross; Middlesbrough/Arthur Turner; Rangers/John Jobber; Scunthorpe/Chris Vaughan; and Southampton/Dave Thomas.

2 Attending for the First Time:

2.1 There were no new attendees.

3 Approval of the Minutes from Meeting 450

3.1 Martin Garrett (Coventry) Re Item 13.3 in April minutes (450), as far as I remember I asked if Wolves had ever been members of APFSCIL (it was in connection with an enquiry I'd had from Ian Davidson who had a friend/colleague who was a Wolves

fan looking for a contact). I don't remember the bit about a 25th? Anniversary, and thought someone mentioned Wolves had been represented at one time. Looking at the spreadsheet of APFSCIL generic email addresses from 2009 there was one for Wolves, so they were indeed members at that or sometime in the past. Neil Le Milliere (Secretary).

3.2 Following this correction the minutes were approved.

4 Matters arising from Meeting 450 (not covered elsewhere)

4.1 Nothing raised at the meeting.

5 Chairman's Report

5.1 Nothing to report.

Kevin Wells, [kwells@gwc-accountants.co.uk](mailto:k Wells@gwc-accountants.co.uk)

6 Secretary's Report.

6.1 Only two things to really report this month, firstly that I was able to scan the 25 Year Commemorative Booklet in and it should shortly appear on the website. I'll email when it is up.

6.2 It's that time of year again, time to get your nominations in for the Newsletter and Supporter of the Year. We only have a short time until the AGM so please get them in to me ASAP.

Neil Le Milliere, neil_le_milliere@btinternet.com

7 Treasurer's Report

7.1 ACCOUNT Balances:

Current account £1578.08

Deposit account £4077.63

(Note the current account holds £1423.18 of football section money.)

7.2 Membership Subs received: Aberdeen, Barrow, Blackpool, Bolton, Brighton, Burnley, Chester, Coventry, Derby County, Everton, Exeter, FC United, Gillingham, Hearts, Hull City, Ipswich Town GL, Leicester City, London Scottish; Manchester City, Manchester United, Mansfield, Middlesbrough, Newcastle United, Norwich, Nottingham Forest, Plymouth Argyle, Rangers, Rotherham, Scunthorpe; Sheffield Wednesday, Southampton, Sunderland, and WBA

7.3 Darts subs received: Blackpool, Bolton, Chester, Exeter, Gillingham, Leicester, Manchester City, Manchester United, Newcastle United x 2, Nottingham Forest, Plymouth, Rotherham, Sheffield Wednesday, Southampton, and Sunderland.

7.4 Still owe: Scunthorpe.

7.5 Pool subs received: Exeter, Hearts, Newcastle, Nottingham Forest, Barrow/Plymouth, Southampton, Hull, WBA and Sunderland.

7.6 Still owe: Middlesbrough.

Nick Head, nickjh1480@hotmail.com

8 Webmaster's Report

8.1 The 2021/22 revised Pool Rules have now been uploaded to the website but ironically there is now a further revised set, and these are currently awaiting uploading.

8.2 As reported the 25 Year Booklet will also be uploaded shortly.

Liz Cocks, elizabethcocks@sky.com

9 Travel Secretary's Report

9.1 Two things to report this month. Firstly that as probably most of you know, rail strikes are back. Thank goodness the season has finished for most of us!

9.2 Secondly, something to bear in mind for next season, Holloway Road tube station on the Piccadilly line will have just one lift in use between the street and trains until June 2024 due to maintenance work that will see both the 1980s era lifts being replaced, one at a time. This is of course one of the main stations for the Emirates ground so will impact on anyone going there by tube as other stations will be more crowded as a result.

Neil Le Milliere, neil_le_milliere@btinternet.com

10 Sports Secretaries Reports

10.1 Pool Report

10.1.1 The season is progressing with Middlesbrough currently top, 35 points from four games; Forest second with 34 from 5; and Hearts 32 from 4. Exeter bring up the rear currently partially due to having only played one match.

Steve Grant steve@stevegrant.co.uk

http://apfscilpool.leaguerepublic.com/l/fq/1_269910850.html;jsessionid=97FC9AEFF40F0D85E101B9DCAE737FFE.clubsites1

10.2 Football Update

10.2.1 Nothing to report currently.

Iain Walworth APFSCIL Football League Rep efcsocial@outlook.com

<https://football.mitoo.co.uk/Noticeboard.cfm?countieslist=LondonMiddx&LeagueCode=APFS2019>

10.3 Darts

10.3.1 Division 1 seems to be progressing well this season with most teams having played 4 or 5 matches. The top two as it stands are Nottingham Forest and Newcastle United 'A', though Plymouth in third are unbeaten and have at least one game in hand over the top two.

10.3.2 Fewer games have been played so far in Division 2 with Sheffield Wednesday and Exeter City occupying the top two.

10.3.3 The Cup competition has seen only one match played so far. I'd be grateful if captains can see if they can get their first-round ties arranged as soon as they can.

Chris Turner Chris.Turner@communities.gov.uk APFSCIL Darts Secretary

Tables and Results can be seen via our website <http://www.apfscil.org.uk/sporting-fixtures.html>

11 Social Secretary – Position Vacant

11.1 We received orders for 39 tickets for the Non-League Finals Day at Wembley, a couple more than last season but nowhere near pre-pandemic levels but this is probably due to both the EFL play-offs and the Premier League still going on – the effects of the World Cup being played in the Winter continue!

11.2 The tickets have arrived, electronically, and I've notified the organisers for each club. I have been reimbursed by the Treasurers with a cheque for the total amount I've paid to Wembley, £691.50, and the clubs will be asked to pay monies owed, £490, direct to APFSCIL. This will mean an outlay of £201.50 to subsidise this event.

**11.3 Jim Shepherd, Exeter, has offered to step in as our “on the day” person.
Neil Le Milliere, Secretary**

12 Press and Publicity Secretary - Position Vacant

12.1 Nothing to report.

13 Any Other Business

13.1 Date of Next Meeting

Our next meeting is the Annual General Meeting which is scheduled for Monday 12 June.

Meeting Closes: 19.55